



Table of Contents

Signing In to SAP Concur	3
Exploring the Home Page	4
Expense and Travel	4
Updating Your Expense Profile	5
Delegates	5
Creating a New Expense Report	6
Adding Card Transactions to an Expense Report	7
From the open expense report	7
From the Credit Card Charges page	7
From the Available Expenses section	7
Adding an Out-of-Pocket Expense to an Expense Report	9
Attaching Receipts to an Expense Report	9
Adding Cash Advances to an Expense Report	11
Cash Advances – Group Travel	14
Cash Advances – Flat Rate Per Diem	17
Entering Personal Car Mileage	
Itemizing Expenses	19
Itemizing Nightly Lodging Expenses	20
Printing and Submitting an Expense Report	21
Correcting and Resubmitting an Expense Report	22
Business Meals/Entertainment	22
Adding Attendees to a Business Meal	22
Allocating Expenses	25
Converting Foreign Currency Transactions	27
Adding Quick Expenses	28
Copying an Expense	28
Acting as a Delegate	29
Reviewing and Approving an Expense Report	31
Sending Back an Expense Report	31
Adding an Additional Review Step	



Signing In to SAP Concur

- 1. Log in to <u>www.pci-ctp.com</u>
- 2. Select Login to CONCUR
- 3. You will be taken to the Concur home page.
- 4. On the **Sign In** screen, enter your **User Name** and **Password**.

Username is your work email address and **Password** is what you use to log into your work computer.

5. Click Sign In.

Notes:

- Log on to SAP Concur following your company's logon instructions.
- Your password is case sensitive.
- You will need Microsoft Authenticator for you initial sign in.
- If you are not sure how to log on, check with your company's administrator.





Exploring the Home Page

The home page contains the following sections.

NOTE: To return to the home page from any other page, click the SAP Concur logo on the top left of the screen.

Expense and Travel

If your company uses Expense and Travel, you will see these sections.

Section	Description
Trip Search	This section provides the tools you need to book a trip with any or all of these:
	Flight: Use to book a flight. You can also book hotel and reserve a car at the same time.
	Car , Hotel , Car Rental , or Rail: Use to book hotels, reserve rental cars, etc. if not including them while booking a flight (Flight tab).
Alerts	This section displays informational alerts about Travel features.
Company Notes	Content is provided by your company administrator.
My Trips	This section lists your upcoming trips.
My Tasks	This section lists Required Approvals, Available Expenses, and Open Reports.
Facts & Stats	Helpful travel tools.





Updating Your Expense Profile

Use the profile options to set or change your personal preferences. They include:

- Approvers
- Favorite Attendees
- Bank information
- Cars:
 - o Company
 - o Personal
- E-Receipts
- Expense Delegates
- Expense Preferences:
 - o Email notifications
 - o **Prompts**

NOTE: Depending on your company's configuration, some of these options might not be available to you. Contact your SAP Concur administrator for more information.

Delegates

If you are acting as an Expense *delegate* for another employee (*delegator*):

- Any changes you make on this page affect only the delegator and do not change your personal information.
- You cannot access all profile options for your delegator, such as bank information.

To access the profile information:

- 1. Click **Profile > Profile Settings**. The **Profile Options** page appears.
- 2. Click the appropriate option from the left-side menu.

SAP Concur C Requests	Travel Expense Invoice Approva	Administration + 1 Holp + als App Center Profile - 👤
Profile Personal Information	Change Password System Settings Mobil	e 🤰 William Nate Never
Your Information	Profile Options	Profile Settings Sign Out
Company Information	Select one of the following to customize your user	pr 🔀 Acting as other user 😧
Contact Information Email Addresses Ememory Contact	Personal Information Your home address and emergency contact information.	Starch by same of ID
Credit Cards	Company Information Your company name and business address or	Canes
Travel Settings	your remote location address.	arrangements?
Travel Preferences International Travel	You can store your credit card information here so you don't have to re-enter it each time you purchase an item or service.	Setup Travel Assistants You can allow other people within your companies to book trips and enter expenses
Frequent-Traveler Programs Assistants/Arrangers	E-Receipt Activation Enable e-receipts to automatically receive electronic receipts from pathicinating wondow	for you Travel Profile Options Carrier Hotel Rental Car and other travels
Request Settings	Travel Vacation Reassignment	related preferences.
Request Information Request Delegates	Going to be out of the office? Configure your backup travel manager.	Expense Delegates Delegates are employees who are allowed to perform under an hard of other amplement
Request Preferences	Request Preferences Select the options that define when you	Expanse Preferences
Request Approvers	receive email notifications. Prompts are pages	Select the options that define when you
Favorite Attendees	such as Submit or Print.	that appear when you select a certain action.
Expense Settings	Change Password	such as Submit or Print
Expense Information	Unange your password.	Set up access to Concur on your mobile
Expense Delegates		device
Expense Preferences		
Expense Approvers		

© 2004 – 2018 SAP Concur. All rights reserved. Updated 10/1/2019 for PCI



Creating a New Expense Report

To create a report:

- 1. Select from the following:
 - On the home page, on the Quick Task Bar, place your mouse pointer over New, and then click Start a Report.
 or –
 - On the home page, in the **My Tasks** section, click **Open Reports**, and then click the **Create New Report** tile.

- or —

• Click the **Expense Tab** on the top black bar, then click the **Create New Report** tile.

anage Expenses View Tra	insactions		
tive Reports			Report Library 🚽
	NOT SUBMITTED	NOT SUBMITTED	NOT SUBMITTED
+	Seattle Trip 2015-07-16	PCard Report 05/26 - 06/25 2015-05-26	PCard Report 05/26 - 06/25 2015-05-26
Create New Report	\$0.00	\$294.47	\$8,161.13
12200240			Exceptions

- 2. Select **Create From an Approved Request** and select request for the expense report you are working on. All Expense reports must have an approved request otherwise you will not be able to submit.
- 3. Go back into **Report Details** and complete all required fields (marked with red *), make any changes and the optional fields customized by your company, as needed. (The fields that appear on this page are defined by your company) click save.
- 4. At this point, you will likely either:
 - Add company card transactions to your expense report.
 - Add an out-of-pocket expense to your expense report.



Adding Card Transactions to an Expense Report

You can add card transactions to an expense report in these ways:

- From the open expense report.
- From the **Credit Card Charges** page (**Expense** > **View Transactions** on the sub-menu).
- From the Available Expenses section (you might need to scroll down) (Expense > Manage Expenses on the sub-menu).

From the open expense report

To add card transactions within the open report:

1. From the **Available Expenses** section on the left side of the screen, select the check box(es) for the appropriate expenses.

NOTE: Depending on your company's configuration, you might need to click **Import Expenses > Available Expenses or From File**.

- 2. Select the transaction(s) that you want to assign to the current expense report.
- 3. Click **Move to** (in the **Available Expenses** section). The expense is moved and appears on the left side of the page, with any applicable icons, such as company card or exception.
 - If you select **To Current Report**, the selected transactions are attached to the report.
 - If you select **To New Report**, the **Create a New Expense Report** page appears. Enter the report information as usual.

From the Credit Card Charges page

To assign one or more transactions to an expense report:

- 1. Click the **Expense Tab > View Transactions** on the sub-menu.
- Select a check box next to each appropriate transaction.
 TIP: Select the uppermost check box to select all transactions.
- 3. Select an expense report from the **Add Charges To** dropdown list.
- 4. Click **Add Selected**.

From the Available Expenses section

You can access the **Available Expenses** section in these ways:

- On the home page, on the Quick Task Bar, click the **Available Expenses** task.
- On the home page, in the **My Tasks** section, click the **Available Expenses** task.
- On the menu, click **Expenses** > **Manage Expenses** on the sub-menu. The **Available Expenses** section appears (you might need to scroll down).

To assign the transaction to a report:

Select a check box next to each appropriate transaction.
 TIP: Select the uppermost check box to select all transactions.

© 2004 – 2018 SAP Concur. All rights reserved. Updated 10/1/2019 for PCI



- 2. Click **Move**.
- 3. Select the name of the appropriate report or **To New Report**.
 - If you select an existing report, the report opens, and the selected transactions are attached to the report.
 - If you select **To New Report**, the **Create a New Expense Report** page appears. Enter the report information as usual.

All Corporate and Person	al Cards 🔻			Move *	
Card Program	Expense Detail	Expense Type	Source	To New Report	
	Air France Orly, 94	Airfare	•	Matenaly blurowe 事務用品	
2	Wyndham Hotels and Re	Hotel	•	Hotel Reservation at MEMPHIS, TN, USA Business Trip	
2	Cafe Monte Boston, MA	Business Meal (att	e	Materialy biurowe Materiais de escritório	
	United Airlines Seattle, WA	Airfare	e	Business Trip	
	Office Warehouse Seattle	Office Supplies	•	05.12.2014 USD 68.23	
	Office Warehouse Seattle	Office Supplies	e	05.12.2014 USD 68.23	
-	Delta Air Lines Seattle, WA	Airfare	—	05.12.2014 USD 490.70	



Adding an Out-of-Pocket Expense to an Expense Report

To add an expense to a report:

- 1. From the open report, click **New Expense.** (If there are no other expenses on the report, you might not need to click **New Expense.**)
- On the New Expense tab, click the appropriate expense type. The page refreshes, displaying the required and optional fields for the selected expense type.
 NOTE: Your company defines the fields that are available on this screen.
- Complete the required and optional fields as directed by your company.
 Click one of the following:
 - Save
 - Itemize (to itemize the expense)
 - Allocate (to allocate the expense)
 - Attach Receipts (to upload and attach receipt images)
 - Cancel (to exit without saving this expense)

Expense	Available Receipts
Expense Type Dinner	Transaction Date 03/23/2017
Business Purpose	Vendor Name
City	Payment Type
Seattle, Washington	Company Paid
Amount 80.00 USD 🗸	Personal Expense (do not reimburse)
Comment	
Best possible meal price.	
	Save Itemize Allocate Attach Receipt Cancel

Attaching Receipts to an Expense Report

Concur Mobile App

• Within the app, use the camera icon to take a picture of your receipt. The receipt will create a pending card transaction to attach to the credit card transaction once it imports into Concur.

Scanned Images

- Scan your receipts and save the file(s) to your computer.
- Click on the line item that requires a receipt, then click **Attach Receipt Image** in the right hand box.
- Click **Browse** to locate the file on your computer, then **Attach** and **Close.**

© 2004 – 2018 SAP Concur. All rights reserved. Updated 10/1/2019 for PCI



Email

- Your email address must be verified in your Concur profile.
- Email your receipt images as attachments to receipts@concur.com. The receipts will be added to your Receipt Store.
- From your expense report, click **Receipts**, **View Available Receipts**. Drag a receipt to the corresponding line item on your report.

Missing Receipt Declaration

Note: Expense delegates cannot create a Missing Receipt Affidavits. Missing Receipts Affidavits are not permitted for lodging, airfare, car rentals, and conference registrations.

- 1. From your expense report, click Manage Receipts then Missing Receipt Declaration
- 2. Select the expense for which you are missing a required receipt.
- 3. Review the attestation then click Accept & Create.



Adding Cash Advances to an Expense Report

When a Cash Advance is requested thru Concur, you must record it as an expense on your expense report to show the cash advance was used. There also may be a difference between the cash advance and actual expense. There are several reasons this may be necessary, which may include if mileage was requested but a different route was taken, money may be due back to the

Employee, or if Per Diem was received to cover meals but the hotel provided breakfast, money may be due back to the company.

The expense report will indicate that there is a cash advance on the original request.

1. If you received a **Cash Advances** go to **Travel Allowance** then **Manage Travel Allowance** and **Create New Itinerary.** Enter Departure City and Arrival City **the date will be the same** and time you left/arrived then save. Concur will automatically reverse Departure City and Arrival City **then enter the date you left** and time you left/arrived back then save. Click **Next** then **Next again** and you will see meals provided. Only check the boxes if meals were provided by the conference/hotel. Amount of Per Diem will be reduced by the meals provided. Click **Create Expense.**



2. Once the Cash Advance has been added you must Manage Travel Allowance.



Then select your itinerary from the trip or create new itinerary. If you did not book a flight and choose "Self Booked in Concur" on the Request header then you will have to create your itinerary.

Create (Init Sinestry 2) Available Sinestains (2) Expension	uns 6 Argustmints				
anas.					
In succession	Table and Time a	Lange of Paral	Path and Time	Annual Bade Longiture	
The last state framework in the state	Total and the s	Anna Caj	Treat and Day	Contract Name Locality	
the read of the second states					
•					
0.0					
OR					
▲					
Wallable Ibneraries					
Vallable (bneraries Generat timeraries					
Vallable Kineranes Coest Maranas (*) Posstar City	Data and Tore +	Asima Cay	Date and Tree	Arrest King Location	
valable Ioneranes Generitärven Deasters Oly Obteines	Date and Time + encludes to the AM	Animal City Malain, Anglewa	Date and time stroppers on serve	Armed Bate Locates Model & Country, VIS-4L, VIS	
Valable toneranes Count tituraes (V) Deserve City Coldmon City, Oldohos	Bate and Term + encourses are paint	Annual Cry Malake, Alaphane	Date and Time stropping do se rea	Armail Bas Lacates Model 2 Country, VIS-4L, VIB	
Vivilable Ibneraries Overview (V) Dearlies Cly Database Cly, Oktobins Ibnerary, Lisä Unity Mahr, Naises	Date and Time + eTCRUS IS BT OF AM eTCRUS IS BT OF AM	Anninal City Malake, Judianee Marris, Roogis	Defer and Time encourse so so exe encourse to so exe	Armai Bate Locatere MOBLE COUNTY, US-AL, US MARE CACE, COUNTY, US-RL, US	
Volable Ibneraries Centri filmrans Desetter City © Otteline Og Ottelines © Otteline Og Ottelines © Otteline Og Ottelines © Mark Films	Date and Time = errolicites to ce Ank errolicites to ce Ank etro locate to see Ank	Anival City Malak, Julajane Mare, Mooda Mare, Mooda	Defrand Twee propose is as as we project is 13 to real project is 13 to real	Armal Bare Locaters MOBILE COUNTY, US-AL, US MAIAR OACE COUNTY, US-AL, US MOBILE COUNTY, US-AL, US	
Valiable Eineranes Coest Berrares () Deserver City Deserver City Deserver Labor Unity Mader, Klakime Mader, Klakime Mader, Klakime	Bade and Time • encourses to re-alian encourses to re-alian encourses to re-alian encourses to re-alian	Asina Cay Mate, Adams, Mane, Noda Mate, Jakana	Dele sur l'inve acceste de se mu encestre de se mu accestre to se mu accestre to se mu	Arrent Bare Jacober Model E Courty, US-AL, US MARE GAZE COURTY, US-AL, US MODE E COURTY, US-AL, US	
Voltable Ibneraries Const Bierares Deserve City Coltative City Coltations Coltative City Coltations Manage Factor Manage Factor Manage Factor Manage Factor Manage Factor	Data and Time . Entransition State of Adv Entransition State of Adv Entransition State of Adv Entertainty in State of Adv Entertainty in State of Adv	Anivat Cay Malaba, Kabawa Maren, Mooja Malen, Malaba Malaba, Jakabas	Detrand Time anopase e so so rea escalación ta so rea escalación ta so rea escalación ta so rea	Armal Bate Location Mobile Country, US-AL, US Mobile Country, US-AL, US Mobile Country, US-AL, US Mobile Country, US-AL, US	
Vallable Eineranies Const Biorases Deseters City Colonies Obj Oblahom, Biorasiy Lau Unity Maner, Namana Maner, Sabasaa Maner, Sabasaa	Date and Term + 0105x0519 07.09 AMA 0105x0519 07.09 AMA 0101x0519 08.09 AMA 0005x0519 08.09 AMA 0005x0519 08.09 AMA	Astinal Coy Malake, Alabiane Majara, Malake Malake, Alabiana Malake, Malakana Malake, Malakana Malake, Malakana	Defer send Time Sintipacties de de Paul entralacies to de Paul Sintipacties to de Paul Deseticaties de De Paul	Arread Blass Junities Model & Colletty, US-4L, US Model & Colletty, US-4L, US Model & Colletty, US-4L, US Model & Colletty, US-4L, US Model & Colletty, US-4L, US	
Variable Emeranies Oversit Marken Dealeries Ciry Dealeries Ciry Distance Ciry Distance Ciry Marken Analance Marken Analance Distance Ciry Marken Analance Distance Ciry Distance Ciry Marken Analance Distance Ciry Distance	Extra and Time • Entrates Time •	Annua Cay Malab, Alasbare Mayar, Manda Mada, Alakama Malak, Rousa Malak, Kanasa Malak, Jalabana	Date and Time dispose to do the estimation to do the stratuce to do th	Armal Bate Locates Model: Fourity, US-AL, US Model: COMPTY, US-AL, US Model: COMPTY, US-AL, US MODE: COMPTY, US-AL, US MODE: COMPTY, US-AL, US	
Valiable toneraries Control timerans () Continer City, Coldona Cathener City, Coldona Marca Frida Unity Marca Frida Marca Frida	Externet Terrer - 4770540519 87 69 AMA 4770540519 88 00 69 AMA 4770540519 88 00 69 AMA 4770540519 88 00 69 AMA 4884050519 88 00 69 AMA 4884050519 88 00 69 AMA	Annual Cay Malada, Alababas Maran, Panada Malada, Jandama Malada, Jandama Malada, Jandama Malada, Jandama	Date and Taxe acceptore on serve acceptore on serve acceptore is to an exe and socie is to accept acceptore is a socie re- alization of the serve	Arried Bate Locates Motes & Country, US-4L, US Motes & Country, US-4L, US	
Vullable Ibneraries Descritoriae Descritoriae Descritoriae Descritoriae Descritoriae Madre Rolana Madre Rolana Madre Rolana Madre Rolana Madre Rolana Madre Rolana Descritoriae Descritor		Annual Cog Malaka, Alababau Malana, Makalana Malana, Makalana Malana, Juantanaj Malana, Juantanaj Malana, Juantanaj	Data and Time attractor to do RM estadores do RM estadores to do RM estadores to do RM padatores to do RM padatores to do RM padatores to do RM	Armed Bate Locates Model & Courty, VS-4L, VS Model & Courty, VS-4L, VS	

If selecting "Create New Itinerary" you will have to enter both days of travel as your stops. Enter your first day of travel as the **same day**, place you depart, time and place you arrive, time; then again on last day of travel.

You will have two entries one for the day you left the other for the day you returned. Click next.

ravel Allowances For Report. SAP Concur Fusion				P
bhi threasy 🔹 Available threasures 🍈 Exper	naek & Adjustments			
Singrary Info Iterary Name Seettion SAP Consul Fusion USOSA				
A taka a sa	Annyas City Oranam, Trusta Britisco 66 de Juli Britisco 7 di 90 PA Britisco 7 di 90 PA	Ameri filte Localiza ORANGE COUNTY US-1. US MODELE COUNTY US-1. US	Herry Internation Description Loads, Anima Description Description	



If a meal was provided by the event, organization, or hotel you select it here and the daily allowance will decrease by allocated amount.

a source a source of the sourc					
marine 3 Expenses & Adjudzenile					
2 0					
Date Location a	Breakfast Provided	Lunch Provided	Denner Provided	Itao Parcent Rulo	Attomitté
05/05/2019 Miami, Florida		10°	0		549.50
08/06/2019 Miami, Flanda	5	12	(C)		540.00
då/07/2019 Mileni, Flande		10	121	0.	596.00
00/00/2019 Miami, Physica	8	8	8		56.65
05/99/2019	e.	10		17	549.50
	Even © Expenses & Adjustments Defat Accession A Defat Accession A D	Internet & Adjustements	Distances & Majoulowski Distances & Majoulowski Distances Distances Distances <thdistances< th=""> Distances</thdistances<>	Direct Controls Decktor Direction Direct Controls Direct Controls Direct Control Direct Controls Direct Controls Direct Controls Direct Contret Direct Controls	Direct A Mijkelemin Desktate Preside Lunds

Click create expenses and Concur will automatically reduce the Cash advance amount based on what was entered.

The fund must be returned if the full amount of the cash advance has not been used. Click Add Expenses, Create New Expense and Cash Advance Return. Enter the amount that needs to be returned.

99+ Available Expenses	+ Create New Expense	
Search for an expe	ense type	
i ips/Gratuities		
Tuition/Training R	Reimbursement	
^09. Relocation/Ex-F	Pat	
Relocation Expen	ISES	
^ 10. Cash Advance		
Cash Advance Re	eturn	
Currency Gain/Lo	ISS	
^ 11. Program Expen	ises	
Adult Pow Wow C	Club	
Archery		



Cash Advances – Group Travel

Cash Advance – Group Travel was created specifically for programs that travel in large groups and the full GSA per diem rate is paid out to participants for travel. GSA Rates are available on the travel website <u>www.PCI-CTP.com</u> under the FQA's – Useful Links. If one of the meals were provided for the program participants, the employee entering the travel request for all participants must deduct this amount from the Per Diem amount received as they are completing the expense report. Then the funds should be reimbursed by the participant. Best practices state to calculate the amounts needed for meals that will be provided, if known and do not distribute these funds. (This is simply a recommendation and is at the digression of the managers and directors in the department.)

Click on Add Expense and select Group Travel.



Enter the amount for the total Group Per Diem and al the required information.

SAP Concur 💽 Requests 🕞	App Center	Administration - Hei Profile -
Managa Expenses Cash Advances	_ Y _	
lew Expense		Cancel Save Expense
Details Itemizations		Hide Receipt
Alibcato	* Indicates required Bald	
Group Travel	÷	
Fransachim Date * 08/26/2019	Blasinesa Purpose	
Enter Vendor Name	City of Purchase	
Payment Type *		0
Amount *	Currency *	Attach Receipt Image
	US, Dollar	
Aurober of Days *	# of Passengers *	
	Request *	
Personal Expense (do not raimburse)	None	



If a meal was provided subtract the amount listed on the GSA Per Diem Rate website and enter the reduced amount.

Manage Expenses Cash Advances				
New Expense			Can	oel Save Espen
Details Itemizations				Hide Receipt
@ Allocate	* indic	ates required field		
Experese Type *		1000		
Group Travel		*		
Transaction Date *	Business Purpose			
圖 08/26/2019				
Enter Vendor Name	City of Purchase			
	G •			
Payment Type *	See al la			
Cash			0	
	Currancy *		Allach Receipt Image	
3,080.00	US, Dollar	*		
Number of Days *	# of Passengers *			
	10			
	Request *			
Personal Expense (do not reimburse)	08/26/2019, \$3,420.0	00 - Cash 💌		
Comment	-			

To return cash advance select Add Expense and Cash Advance Return.

Manage Expenses Gash Adva	Auu Expense	×
ash Advance - t submitted	Available Expenses Create New Expense	ictibos 😽 🗍 Submli Rap
port Details - Print/Share -	Search for an expense type	
REQUEST Approved \$3,420.00	I utton/ I raining Keimbursement ^ 09. Relocation/Ex-Pat Relocation Expenses ^ 10. Cash Advance Return	^
Add Expense	▲ 11. Program Expenses Adult Pow Wow Club Archery	Inte 👻 Request
Cash	Close Up Cultural Exchange	✓ D8/26/2019 \$3,080 0
		\$3 080 (



Enter amount to be returned on the Cash Advance.

26/2019	ance Return \$340.00 🟛	Cancel Save Expen
Details		Hide Receipt
Allocate xpense Type *	* Indicates required field	
Cash Advance Return	*	
ate *	Description	
08/26/2019		
mount *	Currency *	
340.00	US, Dollar	
Save Expense Cancel		•
		Attach Receipt Image

If money needs to be returned because meal was provided it will show the amount to be returned on the last screen before the Expense Report is submitted in Concur.

Company Pays \$0.00 Employee	\$340.0 Company	ee Pays)0
Amount Total: \$3,420.00 Less Cash Advance Returns: \$340.00	Due Employee: \$0.00 Cash Advance Utilized: \$3,080.00	Owed Company: \$340.00
Requested Amount: \$3,080.00	Total Paid By Company: \$3,080.00	Total Owed By Employee: \$340.00

 $\hfill \ensuremath{\mathbb{C}}$ 2004 – 2018 SAP Concur. All rights reserved. Updated 10/1/2019 for PCI



Cash Advances – Flat Rate Per Diem

Cash Advance – Flat Rate Per Diem will be treated the same as Cash Advance – Group Travel, the only difference is that program participants receive \$25 per day per diem for travel. Follow instructions above.



Entering Personal Car Mileage

Depending on your company policy, you might have to track your car mileage in order to be reimbursed. You might be using your personal car for business purposes or you might be using a company car. Your company determines the information you are required to provide (mileage, odometer readings, and so on) as well as the reimbursement rates.

To create a car mileage expense:

1. With the expense report open, on the **New Expense** tab, select the mileage expense type.

NOTE: Your company determines the name of the expense type. It might be called Car, Company Car, Personal Car Mileage, or something similar.

Depending on your company's configuration, one of the following will happen:

• The page refreshes with the required and optional fields displayed, including the **Mileage Calculator** link if your company has implemented Google Maps Mileage feature.

- or -

- The Google **Mileage Calculator** window automatically displays, and you can enter your point-to-point routes.
- 2. Complete all required and optional fields as directed by your company. For a personal car, you might enter the total business miles traveled. For a company car, you might be required to enter the beginning and ending odometer readings. When done, Expense calculates the reimbursement amount based on the miles and the reimbursement rate set by your company.
- 3. Click Save.

Expense	Available Receipts	
View Reimbursement Rates Expense Type	Transaction Date	
Personal Car Mileage	2015-10-12	
Purpose of the Trip	From Location	
To Location	Payment Type	
	Out of Pocket	
Distance : Amount 0 . 0.00	Comment	casile 00
	Substant Holds Made Holds Made Holds The Hold Hold Hold Hold Hold Hold Hold Hold	Covington Lake Vortor-ber
	Deduct Commute TOTAL PERSONAL TOTAL BUSINESS Place	



Itemize

Itemizing Expenses

Use the Itemize feature to account for receipts that include both business and personal expenses or to ensure that each of your expenses is accounted for correctly. For example, assume that you have an expense from a local store where you had some copies made and you purchased some binders. You can create an expense for the full amount and then itemize the expense which creates the following two itemizations: one for the amount spent on the copies (perhaps using the expense type for duplicating) and one for the amount of the binders (perhaps using the expense type for office supplies).

To itemize an expense:

- 1. Create the expense as usual, and then click **Itemize** (instead of **Save**).
 - The expense appears on the left side of the page, along with the message Adding New Itemization.
 - The name of the New Expense tab changes to New Itemization.
- 2. On the **New Itemization** tab, select the expense type that applies to the first itemization. The page refreshes, displaying the required and optional fields for the selected expense type.
- 3. Complete the fields as directed by your company.
- 4. Click Save.
 - The newly created itemization appears on the left side of the page, below the expense.
 - The total amount, the itemized amount, and the remaining amount appear on the right side of the page.
- 5. For each additional itemization, on the **Itemization** tab, select the appropriate expense type and complete the appropriate fields. **NOTE:** You can also copy itemizations to save time with similar entries.
 - Once you have itemized the **Total Amount** of the charge, the **Itemization** tab is replaced by the **New Expense** tab.

	Receipts * Print / Email *	
penses termination (1996)	View * 《 New Itemiza	tion Available Receipt
Date - Expense Amount	Requested	Total Amount: \$68,23 Itemized: \$0.00 Remaining: \$68
2014-10-29 Office Supplies Seattle Washing \$68.23	\$68.23	
Onice vrarenouse, seattle, vrasnin	Expense Typ	10
dding New Itemization		¥
	Company Company Company Company Company Company Company Company Company Company	Volonia Capitale Volonia Capitale Volonia Volo



Itemizing Nightly Lodging Expenses

A hotel bill typically contains a variety of expenses including room fees, taxes, parking, meals, valet, telephone charges, and personal items. You must itemize these expenses so that they can be reimbursed correctly. Lodging Itemization allows you to quickly itemize recurring room rates and taxes. You can then itemize the remaining charges on your hotel bill, and adjust for any rate changes during your stay.

To create a lodging expense:

1. With the expense report open, on the **Expense** tab, select the lodging expense type. The page refreshes, displaying the required and optional fields for the selected expense type.

NOTE: Your company determines the name of the expense type. It might be called Lodging, Hotel, or something similar.

- 2. Complete the fields as directed by your company.
- 3. Click Itemize.

The expense appears on the left side of the page; the **Nightly Lodging Expenses** tab appears on the right side of the page.

4. Use the calendar to select the check-in date.

The number of nights appears automatically.

- 5. Enter the **Room Rate**, **Room Tax**, and **Additional Charges**.
- 6. Click **Save Itemizations**.

If there is a remaining amount to be itemized (other charges, for example, for incidentals or room service), the remaining amount is displayed in the **Remaining** field on the right side of the **New Itemization** pane. Continue to itemize the amounts until the balance is \$0.00.

Exp	enses		Move * Delete	Copy View • «	Expense Nightly Lodging	Expenses	Available	Receipts
	Date •	Expense	Amount	Requested	Check-in Date	Check-out Date		
	2015-10-13	Breakfast	\$14.00	\$14.00	2015-10-05	2015-10-12		^
	2015-10-12	Hotel Hilton Hotels, Seattle, Washington	\$1,234.00	\$1,234.00	Number of Nights 7			
	Itemization	ns are required for this entry.			Recurring Charges (e	ach night)		
	2015-10-09	Dinner Dinner Place	\$51.83 €46.00	\$51.83	Room Rate 134.00	Room Tax]	
	2014-10-29	Office Supplies Office Warehouse, Seattle, Washington	\$68.23	\$68.23	Other Room Tax 1	Other Room Tax 2	1	
					Room rate and taxes will	be shown as separate expenses		
					Expense	Amount		
					Choose an expense type	¥		~
		тота \$1,	LAMOUNT 1 368.06	TOTAL REQUESTED \$1,368.06	-		Save Itemizations	Cancel



Printing and Submitting an Expense Report

To preview and print the expense report

- 1. On the expense report page, click **Print / Email**, and then select one of the options from the dropdown list. Your company determines the options that are available. Available options include:
 - **Fax Receipt Cover Page:** Prints a PDF file with a unique barcode a report summary and a checklist for the required expense receipts.
 - **Detailed Report:** Prints a report that includes all report-level information as well as a summary of the report.
 - **Receipt Report:** Prints a list of expenses that require receipts along with the unique receipt bar code and the report-level and summary information.
- 2. Review the details, and then click **Print**.

Expe	enses			View • <	Fax Receipt Cover Pag
	Date •	Expense	Amount	Requested	Receipt Report
Add	ing New Exper	ise			
	2014-10-29	Office Supplies Office Warehouse, Seattle, W	w Expenses 🗌 Show Bemizations		PDF Email Print Cit
				Expense Report Report Name : Seattle Trip	

To submit your expense report

- 1. On the expense report page, click **Submit Report**. The **Final Review** window appears.
- 2. Review the information for accuracy. You can **Print, Attach Receipt Images,** or **View Receipts**.
- 3. Click Accept & Submit.

If you cannot successfully submit the report, a message appears describing the report error or exception. Correct the error, or if you require help to complete the task, contact your SAP Concur administrator.



Correcting and Resubmitting an Expense Report

Your Expense approver might send a report back to you if an error is found. The approver will include a comment explaining why the report was returned to you.

To identify and correct expense reports requiring resubmission:

1. To open the report, on the home page, in the Quick Task Bar, click the **Open Reports** task. In the **Active Reports** section of the page, the report appears with **Returned** on the report tile. The approver's comment appears below the amount.

Approvals Ap	op Center	Administ	Profile -
29 Authorization Requests	00 Purchase Requests	38 Available Expenses	41 Open Reports

- 2. Click the report tile to open the report.
- 3. Make the requested changes.
- 4. Click **Submit Report**.

Business Meals/Entertainment

- 1. Select the Expense type **Business Meal.**
- 2. Complete all required fields.
- Click Add in Attendees. Lookup business guest or "Create New Attendee" if needed, complete required information. Use Advanced Search to select Attendee Type, Faculty/Staff.
- 4. Click **Save**, or **Save & Add Another** to add multiple attendees.

Adding Attendees to a Business Meal

Use the favorites field (the type-ahead field to the right of the **Favorites** button in the **Attendees** area):

22

With the report open, to add an individual attendee to

an expense:

1. In the field with the text Search Recently Used,

© 2004 – 2018 SAP Concur. All rights reserved. Updated 10/1/2019 for PCI

Add •	Search Recently	Used		Modify *
	Attendee Type	Attendee Name	Attendee Title	Amount
]	Employee	Peterson, Sue		\$234.00



type several letters of the first or last name. A list of attendees appears.

2. Select the appropriate attendee.

To search for an attendee who is not in your favorites list:

- 1. Click **Add**. The dropdown menu opens.
- 2. Select Advanced Search.
- 3. Select the appropriate tab for the search specifications.
- 4. Select the **Attendee Type** from the dropdown list.
- 5. Enter the appropriate information in the criteria fields.

Search Attendees	Favorites	Recently Used	Attendee Groups	My Team			
Choose an Attendee	е Туре				1		-
Business Guest		~					1
ast Name		First Nan	ne		Attendee Title		
smith		john					
10000					1		
Company							
Company							
Company						-	
Company						Search R	leset
earch Results						Search R	lese
earch Results	/pe Atte	ndee Name				Search R Attendee Title	lese
earch Results	ype Atte	ndee Name				Search R Attendee Title	lese
earch Results	ype Atte	ndee Name				Search R Attendee Title	lese
earch Results	ype Atte	ndee Name				Search R Attendee Title	lese
earch Results	ype Atte	ndee Name				Search R Attendee Title	lese
earch Results	ype Atte	ndee Name				Search R	Rese
earch Results	ype Atte	ndee Name				Search R Attendee Title	Rese

6. Click Search.

The search results appear.

- 7. Select the check box to the left of the appropriate attendee(s).
- 8. Click Add to Expense.

If you cannot locate the appropriate attendee in your favorites or by using search **and** if your company allows you to add attendees:

- 1. Click Add.
- 2. Select **New Attendee** from the dropdown menu.
- 3. Complete the required information.
- 4. Click **Save**. If you need to add multiple new attendees, click **Save & Add Another**.





Attendee Type		Last Name	
Business Guest	*	smith	
First Name		Attendee Title	
john			
Company			



Allocating Expenses

The Allocations feature allows you to allocate expenses to projects or departments, which will be charged for those expenses. You can allocate a single expense or multiple expenses.

NOTE: To find out if your company uses this feature, contact your SAP Concur administrator.

To allocate:

1. With the report open, to create or edit a *single* expense, click **Allocate** at the bottom of the **Expense** tab.

To allocate *multiple* expenses, select the appropriate expenses on the left side of the page, and then:

a. Click **Allocate the selected expenses** on the right side of the page.

- or -

b. Click **Details > Allocations**.

The **Allocations for Report** window appears. The total expense amount, the amount allocated, and the amount remaining appear in the **Allocations** section.

Allocate Selected Expenses Closer Selections Summary Closer Selected Expenses Croup Amount Date - Expense Croup Amount 2014:10:29 Office Sup 588:23 Percentage Company * Department * Cost Center Project Code 100 (10) United States (300) Sales (3030) Mid Ma) 10-300-3030 Select Group * 568:23 Select Group * Department * Cost Center Project Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center Project Code 100 (10) United States (300) Sales (3030) Mid Ma) 10-300-3030 Select Group * Department * Cost Center Project Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center Project Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center Project Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center Project Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project * Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project * Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project * Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project * Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project * Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project * Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project * Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project * Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Project * Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Cost Center * Project * Code Select Group * Department * Cost Center * Co	kpense List					Allo	cations		Total:\$234	4.00 Allocated:\$2	234.00 (100%)	Remaining:\$0	.00 (0%
Stelct Group * Expense Group * Amount * Department * Cost Center Project Code 2015-10.09 Business 2234.00 2014.10.29 Office Sup 568.23 (10) United States (300) Sales (3030) Mid Ma 10-300-3030	Allocate Selecte	ed Expenses	Clear Selecti	ons Su	ummary	A	locate By: *	Add New Allocatio	n Deter Sus		Falania	Add to Favorites	
Date - Expense Group Amount 2015-10.09 Business 5234.00 2014-10-29 Office Sup 588.23	Select Group *						Percentage	Company	* Department	* Cost Center	Project	Code	
Save Can	Date + 2015-10-09 2014-10-29	Expense Business Office Sup	Group	Am \$23 \$6	ount 34.00 68.23		100	(10) United States	(300) Sales	(3030) Mid Ma		10-300-3030	
Save Can													
Save Can													
Save Can													
Save Can													
Save Can													
												Save	Cancel
									Employee	Peterson: Sue		Save \$234	Cance

2. From the **Allocate By** dropdown list, select *Percentage* or *Amount*.

Your company determines if the allocation fields are text fields or lists. Select from the lists or type the appropriate information in the fields.

NOTE: Your company might provide default information in some of the fields, such as your company name. If you change the default information, a red triangle appears in the upper left corner of the field.

3. Add as many allocations as necessary.

You can adjust the amounts and percentages. The total amount must be allocated 100%, otherwise an audit rule is flagged, and you will not be able to submit the report.



- 4. Click Save.
- 5. For the confirmation message, click **OK**.
- 6. Click **Done**. The allocation icon appears with the expense.
 - If the expense is 100% allocated (fully allocated), the ⁽²⁾ icon appears with the expense.
 - If the expense is not 100% allocated (partially allocated), the 🖉 icon appears with the expense.

Expenses Expense Amount Requested Adding New Expense 2015-10-09 Business Meal (attendees) \$234.00 \$234.00 2014-10-29 Office Supplies Office Warehouse, Seattle, Washir \$68.23 \$68.23	+ New Expense	Quick Expenses Import Expense	es * Details *	Receipts *
Date + Expense Amount Requested Adding New Expense 2015-10-09 Business Meal (attendees) \$234.00 \$234.00	Expenses			View •
Adding New Expense 2015-10-09 Business Meal (attendees) \$234.00 \$234.00 Dinner Place, Seattle, Washington \$68.23 \$68.23 2014-10-29 Office Supplies \$68.23 \$68.23 Office Warehouse, Seattle, Washir \$68.23 \$68.23	Date •	Expense	Amount	Requested
2015-10-09 Business Meal (attendees) \$234.00 \$234.00 Dinner Place, Seattle, Washington \$68.23 \$68.23 2014-10-29 Office Supplies \$68.23 \$68.23 Office Warehouse, Seattle, Washir \$68.23 \$68.23	Adding New Expe	ense		
2014-10-29 Office Supplies \$68.23 \$68.23 Office Warehouse, Seattle, Washir \$68.23 \$68.23	2015-10-09	Business Meal (attendees) Dinner Place, Seattle, Washington	\$234.00	\$234.00
	2014-10-29	Office Supplies Office Warehouse, Seattle, Washir	\$68.23	\$68.23



Converting Foreign Currency Transactions

To account for an expense incurred in another currency:

1. With the report open, click **New Expense,** and then enter the appropriate information in the required and optional fields (required fields are indicated with a red bar).

For the Amount field:

- a. Select the "spend" currency from the list to the right of the **Amount** field. The **Rate** field appears.
- b. Type the rate.

Expense calculates the amount in your reimbursement currency.

- c. You can convert the currency by multiplying by a particular rate or dividing by a different rate. You might need to switch between multiplication of the rate to division of the rate, depending on the type of rate you received. To do so, click the symbol above the rate field.
- 2. Complete the remaining fields as appropriate.

Se	eattle 1	Frip						Delete Report	Submit Report
(+	New Expense	+ Quick Expenses Import Expe	enses • Details •	Receipts *	Print / Email 🔹				
Expe	enses Date +	Expense Business Meal (attendees)	Move • Delete Amount \$234.00	Copy View • « Requested \$234.00	Expense Expense Type		Transaction Date	A	vailable Receipts
	2014-10-29	Dinner Place, Seattle, Washington Office Supplies Office Warehouse, Seattle, Washir	\$68.23	\$68.23	Dinner Business Purpose Client Event	e	2015-10-09 Vendor Name Dinner Place	(17E)	
					City		Payment Type Out of Pocket	~	
					Amount 56.00	EUR	Rate (USD=1 EUR) 1.12680000	=Amount in USD 63.10	
					Personal Expe	ense (do not reimbi	urse) Comment		
_		TOTAL	AMOUNT TO	TAL REQUESTED					
		\$3	302.23	\$302.23		Save Itemize	Allocate Attac	ch CFDi Attach Re	Cancel



Adding Quick Expenses

To add an expense to a report:

- 1. With the report open, click **Quick Expenses**. A quick-entry grid appears (a dialog box might appear asking you to save the changes).
- 2. In the **Expense Currency** list, select the appropriate currency.

For each row (expense):

- a. Enter the date (or use the calendar) the expense was incurred.
- b. Select the appropriate expense type.
- c. Enter the business purpose.
- d. Enter the **City**, if necessary.
- e. Enter the amount. You can change the **Expense Currency** using the dropdown menu.
- 3. To copy a row, click the blue plus icon at the right side of the row.
- 4. To delete a row, click the red X icon at the right side of the row.
- 5. To add more rows, click **Add Row**.
- 6. Click Save.

The expenses appear on the report. Some expenses require additional information, such as attendees or allocations. Open any of these quick-entry expenses and make the appropriate changes.

Quick Expense	Mileage Expenses	5		
Add Row				Expense Currency USD
Date	Expense	Business Purpose	City	Amount
015-10-12	Lunch			\$23.00 😌 🗙
015-10-13	Breakfast			\$14.00 😌 🗙
][• • •
1				• ×
][O ×
)[O ×
][]			O ×
				• × •
)[O X
	1			© ×



Copying an Expense

To copy an expense:

- 1. With the expense report open, select the expense you want to copy.
- 2. Click Copy.

Then the new expense is added to the **Expenses** list:

- The original expense date is advanced by a day.
- All allocations, attendees, expense-level comments, and value added tax (VAT) details from the original expense are copied to the new expense.
- Credit card information, e-receipts, mobile entry information, and travel segments (associated with travel itineraries) from the original expense are *not* copied to the new expense.

NOTE: This type of information is generally associated with only one expense, so it is not copied to the new expense.

• If the Payment Type of the original expense is a credit card, then the Payment Type of the new expense is editable using the dropdown list.

Lybu	enses		Move • Delete	Copy View *
	Date •	Expense	Amount	Requested
	2015-10-13	Breakfast	\$14.00	\$14.00
	2015-10-12	Lunch	\$23.00	\$23.00
	2015-10-09	Dinner Dinner Place	\$51.83 €46.00	\$51.83
	2014-10-29	Office Supplies Office Warehouse, Seattle, Washir	\$68.23	\$68.23
		TOTAL	AMOUNT	TOTAL REQUESTED



Acting as a Delegate

If you have been assigned to work as a delegate, your delegator will define which tasks you can complete, such as preparing reports, submitting reports, etc.

To work as a delegate:

- 1. Click **Profile > Act on behalf of another user**.
- 2. Select the appropriate user's name.
- Click Start Session.
 NOTE: Notice that the Profile menu now displays Acting as and shows the name you just selected.
- 4. You are now officially working on behalf of that person. Complete the normal processes of creating reports, printing, etc.
 - To select a different user, follow the same steps but select a different name.
 - To return to your own tasks, click **Acting as**, and then click **Done acting for others**. **NOTE:** Notice that the **Profile** menu now appears.

Sue Peterson Profile Settings Sign Out
 Acting as other user ? Act on behalf of another user Act as user in assigned group (Proxy) Book travel for any user (Self-assign)
Choose a user
Help - Acting as Never, William N - S Never, William N
Profile Settings Sign Out Acting as other user Act on behalf of another user Act as user in assigned group (Proxy) Book travel for any user (Self-assign)
Choose a user Cancel Start Session



Reviewing and Approving an Expense Report

To approve a report "as is":

- On the home page, in the Required Approvals section of My Tasks, click Expense Reports. The Reports Pending your Approval page lists the awaiting reports. Select the report you want to open.
- 2. Review the report details, and then click **Approve**.

Sending Back an Expense Report

To return the entire expense report to the employee for correction:

- On the home page, in the Required Approvals section of My Tasks, click Expense Reports. The Reports Pending your Approval page lists the awaiting reports. Select the report you want to open.
- 2. Click Send Back to Employee. The Send Back Report window appears.
- 3. Enter a **Comment** for the employee, explaining why you are returning the report.
- 4. Click **OK**.



Adding an Additional Review Step

You will also see an **Approve & Forward** button on an expense report. This allows you to send the report to another approver.

To approve and forward a report:

- On the home page, in the Required Approvals section of My Tasks, click Expense Reports. The Reports Pending your Approval page lists the awaiting reports. Select the report you want to open.
- 2. Review the report, and then click **Approve & Forward.** Enter the **User-Added Approver**, and add a comment, as needed.
- 3. Click **Approve & Forward** to approve the expense report and send to the next approver.

